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ADDENDUM # 1 – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
RFP # 202101 

WEBSITE REDESIGN 
 
 

1. In attachment 1, item 4 - "Existing Development/Required Current 
Features" - Is a hyperlink from navigation or on page embed acceptable to 
integrate these existing 3rd party tools with the new site?  Or is your 
expectation for the chosen vendor to rebuild or replace any of these 
features with new technology? 

   
Answer:  Yes, a hyperlink to integrate the existing 3rd party tools with the 
new site is acceptable. 

 
2. What is the budget range for this project? Or maximum (do not exceed) 

budget?  
 
  Answer:  The Court has not developed a specific budget for this project.   
  The Court expects vendors to provide their best pricing based on the  
  vendor’s work experience to complete the project.  
 

3. Is there a desire or expectation for go-live date of the new site? 
 

Answer:  The Court would like to complete the project in a timely manner, 
with a tentative go live no later than 8/30/21.  

 
 
 


